
CPS000855-0001 

Close Paul 

From: i ........ C;-od-eA ........ i 
Sent: ’0-1-O~t6b-~i:2-003’ 11:00 
To: Close Paul 
Subject: M/T 7 October 

Paul 
Rob received a call from a DI Nigel Niven re: the Gosport War Memorial Hospital matter, he wants to arrange a 
meeting with Rob on 7 Oct and Rob has asked that you attend, is this date OK with you? 

.i 

Code A 



CPS000855-0002 

Close Paul 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Req uired Attendees: 

M/T with Nigel Niven, Steve Watts & Paul Close 
Office 

Tue 07/10/2003 14:30 
Tue 07/10/2003 15:00 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Drybrough-Smith Robert; Close Paul 



CPS000855-0003 

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

i.------~-----------~._;.~.~-~------------------~; Close Paul 



CPS000855-0004 

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


